Jimmie Hughes

From: Lisa Foust
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 11:51 AM
To: Sharla Dillon “‘ g
Subject: FW: TRA Docket No. 12-00134 Application of McGraw Communications, I%. =
. ~ —y
-
Can you put a copy of this correspondence in the docket file for the above application please? g’ C? -
R = ) B
Thanks, Mmoo -
Lisa Foust — —4 "
Utilities Division g 2
TRA C_f_‘/; L'\-’r,

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 11:50 AM
To: 'Kali Reeves'

Subject: RE: TRA Docket No. 12-00134 Application of McGraw Communications, Inc.

Ms. Reeves,

| received the original bond for McGraw Communications, Inc. today. However, the portion of the form on page 1,
Signature of Principal, was signed, but the person did not print their name and title below their signature. | will need to
return this either to your office or | can send directly to the company if you wish. Let me know to which address this
original bond should be mailed for completion of the printed name and title of the Principal on page 1.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TRA

From: Kali Reeves [mailto:kreeves@telecomcounsel.com]

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 1:18 PM

To: Lisa Foust

Cc: Sharla Dillon

Subject: RE: TRA Docket No. 12-00134 Application of McGraw Communications, Inc.

| just got the original bond today and will forward it to you immediately. If you have any questions please let me know.

Kali Reeves, Legal Assistant

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
www.telecomcounsel.com

(770) 232-9200 (Office)

(770) 232-9145 (Direct Dial)

(678) 775-1195 (Direct Fax)

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly Confidential. This
transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank
you for your cooperation.




From: Lisa Foust [mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 2:05 PM

To: Kali Reeves

Cc: Sharla Dillon

Subject: TRA Docket No. 12-00134 Application of McGraw Communications, Inc.

Ms. Reeves,

To confirm our conversation last week regarding the above application, the surety bond included with the application
was not an original. McGraw Communications, Inc. will need to obtain the original surety bond and submit it to the
Tennessee Regulatory Authority in connection with its application. Additionally, a written data request will follow.

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Pkwy.
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-741-2904 ext. 220
Lisa.foust@tn.gov




